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BEFORE TH FEEA ELETON COMMISSION :
OF' TH UNTIED STATES OF AMERICA I -

In the Matter of:

Ellen T auscher, candidate for Coges, Cal. 10

Ellen Tauce for Cnrs

Signatre Propertes Inc.

Now COMES, the National Reulia Congressional Commnittee by and through its
Executive Director, Maria C'no, whose principal office is located at 320 First Street, S.E,
Washington D.C. 20003 ('Complinz') to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g(aX I), relative to cer'tain Federal Election Commission violations.

1 Signature Properties, Inc. is a Corporation incorporated under the laws of
California (see Exhibit "A'). Signature Properties, Inc, is making prohibited corporate in-
kind contributions to the Twshe campaign cmmi-ttee and the Tauscher campaign
committee is accepting prohi~bited corporate contributions as a result of the
communication attachd (see "Exhibit B"). The commnication was sent by James C.
Ghielmetti, Chief Exectv Officer of Signature Properties, Inc. There is a clear violation
of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441b(a) and 11 C.F. R 114.2 (b). in the Matter of Prudential Securities,
Inc., MUR 3540, a case in which a corporation carried out similar Federal candidate
fi ndraising activities, the corporation paid a fine of $550,000.00. The FEC incorporated
the following findings into its conciliation agreement which explained the violations:

* When a corporation collects contributions
or otherwise facilitates the making of"
contributions to a candidate, the
corporation has provided something of"
value to that candidate.

* While a corporation may make partisan



communications to its restricted class
which support candidates and while a
corporation may permit a candidate to
address the restricted class, "iLwsyjX~g1
step beyond this line of commncto to

Like the Prudential violation the corporation and its chief execuztive officer aure
aculycollecting contribution checks and facilitating the makin of contributions to a
Federal candidate through corporate activity. Corporate employees are used and
corporate expenditures are made to enhance the political activity. Thus there is a
prohibited corporate contribution.

2. The communication ("Exhibit A") expressly advocates the election of Elen
Tauce, a clearly identified candidate, and solicits a contribution on her behalf. The
communcation contains no disclaimer and is thus in violation of I11 C.F.R. !110. 11 (a).

FAC TS

James C. Ghielmetti, Chief Executive Officer, of Signature Properties, Inc. sends
out a fund raising letter which asks for a contribution to the Tauscher campaign which
checks are to be mailed to the corporate offices or brought to the event. It is obvious the
event has been coordinated with the candidate and the candidate committee. The
candidate is to be at the fund-raiser on 10-22 at 6pm, the letter includes detail, such as
"Ellen Tauscher for Congress," I D. 95 1425 Then it asks the recipient to call Susan
Brady at the corporate number and address Ms. Brady upon information and belief is a
corporate employee M~r Ghielmetti obviously' is a corporate employee. He signs the
letter as Chief Executive Officer, an obvious corporate title. The writer of the solicitation
is aware enough of Federal campaign lawvs to know that corporate checks are not
permitted. Interestingly, he may also be aware that corporate expenditures in fiundraising
are not permitted. Perhaps that is wvhy the Inc is missing from the corporate letterhead.
An investigation may well determine if this is authentic letterhead or letterhead made up or
altered for this specific event. The facts bear out the allegations contained in the
violations noted above



Upon information and belief more than one hundred of these invitations (Exhibit"AW) were sent out An inspection of the document itself shows no disclaimer indicating
who paid for and who authorized the communication.

In conclusion there have been clear violations of both the prohibited contribution
and authorization notices sections of FEC law and regulations. The violations were
committed by the named individual candidate, the campaign committee, and the
corporation.

PRAYER FOR RLIEF

Therefore, the Complainant respectfully requests the Federal Election Commission
fully investigate this violation and determine that there has been a violation of law as
appropriate.

Accordingly, the Complainant further requests the Federal Election Commission
assess all appropriate penalties against Ellen Tauscher, Ellen Tauscher for Congress
campaign committee, and Signature Properties, Inc. for said willful and knowing violation
of the aforementioned Code of Federal Regulation sections in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437(a)(5)(B) and (C).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief.

l Submitted f

Executive Director
National Republican Congressional

Committee

Subscribed and sworn before me. on this, the "2 , k day of (iCt ,1996.

. r .
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Stfatwmenlt of Offi.crs Fle No. 042811Oo
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Praiden's Namre. JAMES::] C. oI1rL.MITTI
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PLE.ASANT,"oN CA 94SS1

Registred .gent. J..AI.ES \W .(gEEH.4\"
.AddresS 6612 OWENS DIVE
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Seairch Crnteria: 01930428 DETAI L: SIG.NATFL] PRO]PERTIES

Item Number:

Le~al Corporate Name: SIGN-ATI'RE PROPERTIES OF SACRAM]ENT"]O. INC.

PLEASANTO' CA 94588

Cor,'orate :D No: 0195042

1ncorpcoration Da~e 10-13-1995
Corporation S~atub .ACTI' E
Cc.P )ra13on Tvpc .ARTICLES OF INCORPOR.ATIO.N
Cc.,poration Taix Base" STOCI
Corporation Classific:ation: NX .A
Lim: cd .Tenm Eqpiration Date . .-A



mapeun Status: YN GOOD ST.-N\D I ns of N AFili No 0.53,858'
trit Tile Date 12- l-.-95 w

Presiden's Name: JA.MES C OHIELMETTIAddress: 6612 OWENS DRIVE
PLEASAN TON C A945S 8

Registered Agt.t JAMES w NICKEEH.AN
A-ddr=i. 6612 OWVENS DRIV'E

PLEA. SANTON C A 945 gS

CA Corporation & Ltd. Partnership Records - B' Omcer'flrector Name
Data From: 00100100 - 09;2",96 I 'P

E~a~e i0 996 Tame 11 ?P
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This data is for inforrmtional Pu rpose, ol,, Ccrrdi.f:atosi ca: onJ bC

obtained throu#h Tile Ofic¢e of'lThe Ca lifornia Secrextar of State

.NC NAME TYE CON!? .NY N.-c\IE

1 GHIELMfETF. JAMES C2 GJHIELNIETT" JAMES C.
3 OHIELMET'TI JAMES C
.L GHIIELMETTI JAMES C
5 CIHIELMFTT! TAM.\E. C
6 GHIELMIETT: JAMES C
7 GHIEL.METT: J.AMES C
s GHIELMEIt JAM\ES C
o OHIELMXETT: JAMES C

10 GIELMEllTI JAMES C
11 GHIELM1ETTI JAMES C
12 GH{IEL.MIETTI JAMES C
13 GHIEL_\-flTI J.MIES C
14 GI4IELM1ETTI JAMES C
15 GHIELM1ETTI JAMES C
16 GHIEL.NIETTI JAMES C
17 OHIELMETTI JAMES C
13 OHIEL.METTI JA.MES C
19 GIEIEL.METTJ JAMES C
2t, GH-IEL.METTI JAM\ES C
21 CHIEII XIETTI JA.IES C

CORP D.NVILLE MXEA4DOWS Ill. INC SUSPENDEDCORP DA.NVILLE MEADO)WS I!. INC SUSPENDED
CORP DA.NVILLE .MEAD)OW\S I, INC. SUSPENDED)
CORP HAM\PTON PLACE II. INC. SUSPENDED
CORP H-k\fPTON PLACE I. INC. SUSPENDED
CORP .T G(i-EL I I.NC DISSOLVED
CORP .1 GHIEL II. INC. DISSOLV'ED
CORP' J. GHIEL III. INC DISSOLVED
CORP MIHSSION HILLS EAST. INC. SUSPENDED
L/P MiISSION HILLS RESIDENTIAL A ACTIVE
CORP OLYMPIA INV ESTM ENTS. INC. ACTIVE
CORP° OLYMPIA PROPERTIES. INC MIERGED ()U
CORP RUBY h'ILL COU .NTRY CLUB DISSOLVED
CORP RUBY HILL REALTY CO. ACTIVE
CORP RUBY HILL VINEYARD FARMING ACTII E
COR? SCOTT CREEK III. INC. SUSPENDED
COR? SCOTT CREEK II. INC. SUSPENDED
COR? SCOTT CREEK I. IN'C SUSPENDED
CORP SIGNATURE PROPERTIES, INC. ACTIV'E
CORP SIGNATURE HOMES. INC. ACTIVE
CORP SIG.\ATURF PROPF.RTrTES OF .S-W( ATIVE

STATUS

Frnichuc Ta .Stataiumnt of"
Last Comnplete
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I mii wrtingto ....t y -o ,et vt unqe ersnt whzonserpwst be Reuinf

eongem,~ Bill Baker.
:)I would like to invite you to jomin e and other ruidena€ Dvrnocrai and Republican at-reception at our Ruby Hill Golf Club G"let et ~nTuee an hea her agoissues of interest to all of us.
_Elen wasone of te.firstwome to hold aseat oothe New YtkStock,,, Eca... an") d~sete 14iyer o Walln Stee - 1..1,as an nvestnent banker. MWore recently, she h,,) eoe tramen forhicngthevilare_ Registr-.,. whic,. provides ploymen

- a ew orkTime betselerHer awareness of the need for fiscal
rponibilzty, coupled! with her interes in the welfare of those in need, make herr umiuely qualified to represent us in Congreas

~Please join nie to hear wore about this outstanding candidate on Tuesday, October 22 at 6p.m. at the Ruby Hill Golf Club Grilc€. A map aund dirctijons to Ruby Hill are enclosed.
" A $250 donation wouzld be appneciated. Checks should be made payable to "Ellen" Tauscher for Congress," ID. 951245 and marled to our office or you may bring themwith you to the event. Federal law does not permt corporuzte checks.

Please call Susan Brady at (510) 463-i 122 by Ovtobe:' 10 regarding your attendanceplans I look torwardi to seeing you on October 22nd.

Sincerely,

AnC C. GkuclmeriV" Chief Executive Officer

6612 Owens Drtvq * Plezswnto. CaI~for,,j k45fl(510) '63-112? * FAX (510) 463-.9832

"y.. ?



FEDERAL ELECTION CO MSSION
WaSngSn,D 20463

October 30. 1996

Marha C ino, Executive Direclor

320 First Street SE
Washngtn, DC 20003

RE:lUR 4536

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledgs receipt Octobe 23, 1996, ofd th cmplaint),y led
alleging possible viltosof th Federd Election Cuiquiga Act of 1971, u ued ("the
Act"). The respondent(s) will be notifed of ti complaint within five days.

You will be m t ue m o -dth Fedmd Elcto Coii team I o. onm
your complaint. Shofld you receive ay lditional information in this matte, pems fowr it
to the Office of the Genera Coinel. Satinfoa/tion mut be swem to i. the minue a
as the original cmlaint. We have mnbre his mterM4536. Pleuin refr ohis
number in all future coinmunicatioos. For your information, we have attahed hef
description f the Commnissions procedure for handling complaints.

Coly T. .-ladeAtore

Central Enforcement Docket

Encbsure
Procedures



~FEDERAL ELECTION COIMMISSION
was .tn DC 2046e3

October 30. 1996

Shirley W. Nelson, Treasurer
Ellen Tauseher for Cnrs
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1425
Sacramento, CA 9581!4

RE: MUR 4536

Dear Ms. Nelson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaiat which indicates that Ellen
Tauscher for Congress ("Coaunittce") mnd yea, s bxeamur, may lave violated the Fedaral
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as umended ('the Act"). A copy of the compliut is enloe.
We have numbered this rmnea MUR 4536. F n reke to this mmer i all fiwe
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opotp ut to demonaate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as tremue, in thi mater. Plesubunit any f-actual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted wider oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the Geea Corumel's Ofie .ust be submitted within 15 days of recept of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Comsso may take fute action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(1 2XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



If you have may quesions, plem contact AMv E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
infogmatio we hav cetosed a biefdesaiptio of th Commission's procdre hr huding

Sincerely,

3. Desiglnation of Cone Statement



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WashnWo. DC 20483

October 30, 1996

Ellen 0. Tatuscher
5611t Highland Ra
Pleasanton, CA 945331

RE: MURE 4536

Dwa Ms. Tauscher:

The Federal Elecftio Commission received a comphaut which indicate tha you maty

have violated the Federal Election Capag Act of 1971, as anen ("the Act'). A copy of

the complaint is encxlosd We have numbered ths matter M4UR 4536. P c refer t1o this

number in all futre correpondece.

Under the Act you have the opprtnty to demonstrae m riing that no acton should

be taken against you ia this mauter. Pm s mhmit any fata or legal nutril whi you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where aporae statements
should be submitt ed uder oath. Your repne which shul be adese t the Geea
Counsel's Ofic, must be submitted withxin 15 days of receipt of this letter. lfno response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take fwther acton based on theavibl

information.

This mate will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 437g(aXI2XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be

made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the nasme, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications andote
communications from the Commission.



If you have amy qncstiou, pleas coact Alvan E. Smith at1(202) 219-4400. For yourinformation, we have enloe a brefdescripion of the Commission's proedum forhalg
complaints.

Sinccrey,

2. Posde



FEDERAL ELECTION COM ISO
w~stonl, Dc 20483

October 30, 1996

James W. McKeeban, Registered Agent
Signature Prpuis Inc.
6612 Owens Drive
Pleasanton, CA 94588

RE: MUlR 4536

Dear Mr. McKeehan:

The Federal Election Commissuon reeie a comlaj whih indicate that Sipatre
Properties, Inc. may have violated the Fedeal Election Cmmag Act of 1971, a utnended
("the Act"). A copy ofthecomlaintis eclosed. We hai-e aaerdthis minrMUR 4536.
Please refer to this umber in all fatum.. .....qx ----

Under the Act, you have the Ol~asmty to dcmommat in writi tm m ncdmn should
be taken against Signtr Prptis Inc. in this mamer. Plas sbmit ay actuml or legal
materials whiich you believe arelevat to the omnmission's mlysi of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted tude oath. Your repne which uhould be
addressed to the General Counsers Ofie must be sumitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 1 5 days, the Commission may take fithr actionbse

on the available information.

This matter wili remain confidential in accorduce with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(I2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be

made public. If you intend to be rereeted by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



If jonh1ve any quem~ ease couct Mva E-Smth at (202) 219-4400. For yowiarIm have enloe a brief decito of the Comisos prcde for hitn

Sincendy,

2. ?uss



FEDERAL ELECTION CM ISO
.tC 20463

October 30, 1996

James C. Ohiehuwiul Chief ExecutiveOfie
Signature Propul~, I!c
6612 Owens Iw
Pleasanton, CA 945881

RE: MUR 4536

Dear Mr. Ghielmetti:

The Federal Election Commission received a wqiluim which iniae that you my
have violated the Federd Election Capigo Act of 1971, as unemled ("the Act"). A opy of
the complaint i ecosd Wehave nmberedit&is uter M4lJ4536. Plme efero this
number in all fitwe coe,omdm

Under the Act, you have the opotut to dei e ia w itint~ no acion should
be taken against you in this miter. Please submit my hetin or legal mateials which you
believe are relevuK to the Commission's analysis of u matter. Where apwoprmte, statments
should be submitted under oath. Your repos, which sul be addiemed to the General
Counsel's Offce must be submitted within 15 days of rceipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take futher action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordace with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)B) and
§ 4 37 g(a)(I2X)A) unless you notify the Commission .nwriting that you wish the matter ko be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this mattier, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



If you have any questios, please cov Alvan E. Smith st (202) 219-3400. For your
iznlbn h.k w have enloe a brie descrilion of the Commiasioms c u for handlin

Sincerey,

3. D1 n o of Counsel Statement



November11I. 1996"-

-ri

Federal Election Conmsin -. %

The Office of the Geea Counsel -

Re: MU 4536

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to respond to the October 30,1i996, notice reeie in conjunction with
MUR 4536. The copha cotie therein has alleged that Signature Properties, Inc.
has violated the Federal Election Capag Act of 1971 ("the Act"). Though some of the
actual allegations contained in the comiphit are true, I am requesting that your Ofc

take rk, furthe action on this nutter fo, the reasonsstated below. Also, I have included
the Declarations of Juums C. Ghiekneti and Suma Brady in Nipo of this request.

James Gbielmetti is a suprer of Elen Tauscher and her capag to be elected as the
Representative for the 10Oth Congressional District of Calfrna He wated to hokd an
event for her where she would attend and meet people in the District and help her raise
money for her campaign. In furtherance of this goal Mr. (3ihet contacted Ellen
Tauschers capag conmittee and coordinated her aper at the function. He
asked Susan Brady,, his administrative secretary,. to coordinate the event. Mrs. Brand,
had invitations mailed to approximnately 155 people and requested that they attend the
fund raiser.

Though Mr. Ghielmetti was aware that Corporations could not make direct contributions
to federal campigns and stated as much in his letter. neither hemor Susan Brady was
aware that by organizing the fund raiser using unreimbursed Signature Property, Inc.
resources the Company could be violating the Act. Upon being contacted by the people at
Ellen Tauschers election committee who told them of the potential violation. Mr.
Ghielmetti and Susan Brady returned the approximately ten (10) checks that had been
receiv~ed. They were also advised by the election committee that the election committee
would reimburse the Company for any and all expenses associated with the fund raiser.
The le'ction committee requested that they be sent an itemized invoice for the expe'nses

6612 Owens Drive * Pleesanton, Cal~fornia 9458S
(510) 463-1122 * FAX (510) 463-0832



Federal Election Commission
Offce of the General C'ounsel
November !II. 1996
Page 2

incurred with the understanding that the reimbursement would be made immnediately upon
receipt of the invoice. We are current ly in the process of putting together the invoice and
will submit it for payment as soon as we have identified ,and confirmed all of the expne.

Further, there was no knowing attempt to circumvent the restrictions on fund raising set
forth in the Act as was alleged in the Complaint. The Complainant suggests that Mr.
Ghielmetti "altered" the corporate letterhead used for the invitations by not using the
"Inc." designation on the letterhead. This simply is not true. Attached is a copy of our
corporate letterhead which is identical to the one used on the invitations. The fact that Mr.
Ghielmetti signed the letter as Chief Executive Officer clearly shows that he was not trying
to be deceptive or secretive. The cost of the letterhead is an expense that has been
earmarked for inclusion in the invoice to be submitted to the Tauscher cmag
committee for reimbursement. This a not a matter of knowing deceit as has been alleged
in the complaint but rather, at most. an honest mistake. Of particular note is the fact that
Mr. Ghielmetti and Signature Properties. Inc. began to make every effort to address the
issues by returning any checks received and asking for reimbursement as soon as they
were made aware of the problem. These efforts began even before the receipt of the notice
and Complaint.

To eliminate the potential for these types of issues to exist in the future, the Company
has consulted with legal counsel in an effort to become fully" cognizant of all the
requirements and limitations set forth in all applicable jurisdictions. It is the Company's
intent to avoid any further issues in this area of the law. Having taken these remedial and
preventative measures. w e request that you recognize that the fund raiser held for Ellen
Tauscher was an isolated issue and treat it accordingly byv taking no further action on this
matter.

Thank you for your understanding in this matter. If you have any questions or should
require any' further information regarding MUR 4536. please do not hesitate to contact
me .

Sincerely.

s W. McKeehan
ice President and (General ('ounsel



I. Susan Brady declare as follows:

!. i am the executive secretary to James C. Ghielmetti. the President and Chief
Executive Officer of Signature Properties. Inc. Mr. Ghielmetti wanted to hold an event
for Congressional candidate Ellen Tauscher for her to meet some of the people in her
District and help raise some money for her campaign.

2. We prepared and delivered the letter attached to the Complaint to about 155
people. After the letter was sent we learned fr'om the rauscher campaign that a) we
should not collect the checks and b) they' would pay us lbr the cost of the event including
any stationary that we used in inviting guests. in response to this information we did the
following:

a. We returned the approximately ten (10) checks that we had received to the
senders and advised them that we cannot accept checks on behalf of Tauscher's campaign.
They were told that any contributions had to be made directly to the campaign. We do
not know how many. if any. of those whose checks were returned made a direct
contribution to the Tlauscher campaign.

b. We prepared and are submitting to the Tauscher campaign a detailcd list of
the expenses associated with the event for the purposes of reimbursement. Included in
that bill are the following items: Stationary. postage. fee for the mailing list.
reimbursement for time/labor, food and beverage, room rental and music. We have been
assured byvthe campaign that once the billhas been submitted wevill be paid in the
normal course of events.

I declare under the penalty of perjury. that the above is true and correct.

SUSAN BRADY



• I0
!. James C. Ghiebnetti declare as follows:

I. I am the President and Chief Executive Ofie of Sigiture Properties, Inc.

2. ! have reviewed all the mterials submte in this response including the
Declaration by Susan Brady and the letter by James McKeehun and all the facts and
information contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge.

I d e nder penalty of perjury that the above us true and correct.



BEFOREl TagE FEERAL !

in the Matter of

0 rus 9. - . .

w r:~ . .
ELECTION COMMISSION".
) 9'' .IA

) .9

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority

based upon evaluation under the Enforeet Priority System (EPS). This report is

submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cas~es.

This is the first Enforcement Priority Report that reflects the impact ofthe

1996 election cycle cases on the Commission's enfoqrcement workload. We have

identified cases that are stale which arc

recommended for dismissai at this time. This is the highest number of cases

identified as stale in a single report, and the highest number of stale cases

recommended for closure at one time, since the inception of EPS in 1993.



IL £E&.KOMMDIIonIUL

A. Cam Not Warmatiog lurther Ado Rudatlw to Other Cam. PNdla

3lve OhsCsmmhinh •.

BPS was oute to IdiIv peedhu cae whch dus to te lower prty of th

i...-,s raied in the mater relative to ohr prsed pedn before the Comlsln do

not warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforeme5K Docket (CED) evaluate

each incoming matter using Commissiof-apprOved criteria, resulting in a nuerca rating

for each case.

Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resource on more impotn

cases presently pending before it. Based upon this reie, we have identified cases that

do not warrant further action relaive to otherpending mates Attcunn I to this report

contains sumre of each cmr, the EPS raing, and the fatr leading to assignme of a

low priority and reomndto not to furter pursue the matte.

B. StaleCas

Effective enforemn relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and reerals to

ensure compliance with the law. Investigations cocenng activity mor remote in time

usually require a greater commitment of resourc es, primarily due to the fact that the evidence

of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing investigative efforts

on more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the electoral

process and the regulated community. in recognition of this fact, EPS provides us with the

'me cases , RAD 9710 (Qtizn. JAr Rad Bonno);

RAD 97L-16 (Repwlaai State CentralComirulte of South Ddota); Ptue-MUR 347 (Pdcrs Llyd Insurane

Copn); Pre-MUR 348 (Peop/es National Bank€ o Coiinerct); Pre-MUR 349 (T/rmp Ptmw); Pre-MUR 350

(Ohbmn,,, Nv.); Pre-MUR 355 (Feingold Senate,,,,mtte); MURm 44,94 (Gwn L,,cod);
MR4586 (Fiens of Zadi w4a, p); MUR 4590 (O do~ Edcto ,,socatuou); MURt 4600 (San

Digo Police Offirm Ass..); MUR 4612 (Trersa Doggef f, Cu,-res); MUIR 4615 (Catholi D. cut for

Chrrstwn Values); MUR 4616 (Amn Lequs~atre Exchange Cou); MUR 4620 (Easern ConnecticutOnse

of Commerce); MUR 4622 (Tetlesfl kMayor); MUR 4628 (Gutknedul fir Congress). MUR 4629 U-m~ Scdkmusk);

MUR 4636 (IBEW Local 505); MUR 463 (Dettuua fir Congress); MlR 463 (Larson/ fir .onges); MUR ,44

(Becker fion,gress); MUR 4644 (Detnoit Cty Counci); MUR 4651 (Mi Ry.,n); MUR 465e3 (Prtzkr r

Congres); MUR 4656 (H. CaroUfl onges); and MUR 4657 (Budua,,nmf, Preint),.



means to identif those caes which, though earning * higher ratng when nxcelved, remaine

unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of stff nresure for effective invesiato.

The utility of com enin an investigtion declines as these cases age, until they reach a

point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use of the Cowieo's reoms

We have identificd cases that have remained on die Centra Enforcemnt Docket

for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We are recommending the closure of

cases based on stlns.'

, These cases are MUR 4283 (C }nowtfo Con Vrss), MUR 4341 (lue Sofii or C gm MUIR 4402 (U.S.
Rerenate Helen Otnowet); MUR 4435 (Luicolnfiw Congr.ss); MUR 4439 (UAW) MUR 4442 (L miaafi
Congress); MUR 4414 (Rgrt, for Congres); MLUR 4445 (Randy Ta, for Cqns); MU 4446 (Cia.e.,e '96
Primary); MUR 4447 (Random House !nc.,); MUR 4449 (Chinton Admnistration); MUR 4453 (Mike Iriirf
Congrss); MUR 4454 (Ralp Nader); MUR 4459 (Cainto,,#2o "96); MUR 4474 (Sa r Senate); MU 4477
(BBDO-New York); MUR 4481 (Dwmond Bar Caucus); MUIR 4485 (Penot '92 Pehho,, Cauuimtr) MUR 4486
(Buna for, Congress); MUR 44953 (Penshwu PACE fo eke
Erections); MUR 4496 (Noruoodfor Congress); MUR 4497 (Pease for C'igress); MUR 4510 (Staf f or
Congress); MUR 4511 (Bo.b Ccoin for Congress); MUR 4514 (Friendsfor Franks); MUIR 4515 (Clinton Ilnmstigaw
Commission); MUR 4521 (I',MAL 630 AM); MUIR 4525 (.Senator Larry
Pressker); MUR 4527 (Brt'nan for Senate); MUR 4536 (Signature Pro~rrtws, Inc.); MUR 4540 (Tim lofinson for
SD); MUR 4542 (Dan Fnsaz for Congress); MlUR 4552 (Charles W. Norn.x~.); MIUR 4554 (John Byron for
Congress); MLUR 4556 (Jam t l, ggas for Congress); MUR 4:51I (Jay Hoff wu for Congress);

MIUR 4564 (National Republican Congrsinl Committee); MUIR 4567 (DNC
Services Corp.); MUR 4569 (McGovemn Committee); RAD 96L-11 (Nero
York Republican County Committee); Pre-MUR 343 (NRSC); and Pre-MUR 312 (Iceep Demo). The Demnia case
revolves fundraising related to former Congresswoman Mary Rose Oskar's 1992 congressional campaign.
It was held as a courtesy to the Department of Justice pending resolution of[ a parallel criminal matter in the
District Court for the District of" Columbia. Mr. Demio recently entered into a plea agreement with the
Department of Justice (on which we were not consulted) in which he agreed, among other things, to waive
the statute of limitations regarding civil violations of the FECA. Considenng the age of the case and
activity, the fact that DOJ has not formally referred this matter to us, and the Commission's continuing
resource constraints, dismissal is the appropniate disposition of this matter,



we recomnd tht the Comisio exrcs its puucora cretio and drc
closure of the cases listed below, eflbclve November 17, 1997. Clsn these cae u of

this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the uwesa time to prpee loin

letters and case files for the public record.

ilL REC OMM INDAION&.

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve

the appropriate letters in the following matters:

RAD 961-I I Pre-MUR 312 Pre-MUR 349
Pre-MUR 343 Pre-MUR 350

PAD 97L- 10 Pre-MU.R 347 Pre-MUR 355
PAD 97L- 16 Pre-MUR 348



B. Take no action, doss the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve theaprrss

letters in the follol maiers:

MUR 42S3
MUR 4341
MUR 4402
MUR 4435
MUR 4439
MUR 4442
MUR 4444
MUR 4445
MUR 4446
MUR 4447
MUR 4449
MUR 4453
MUR 4454
MUR 4459
MUR 4474
MUR 4477
MUR 448!
MUR 4485
MUR 4486

MUR 4494

MUR 4495
MUR 4496
MUR 4497
MUR4510
MUR 4511
MUR 4514
MUR 4515

MUR 4521
MUR 4525
MUR 4527
MUR 4536
MUR 4540
MUR 4542
MUR 4552
MUR 45
MUR 4556
MUR 4561

MUR 4564
MUR 4567

Geneal oune

Tier 3 Case Summaries

MUR 4569
MUR 4586
MUR 4500
MUR 4600
MUR 4612
MUR 4615
MUR 4616
MUR 46Z0
MUR 4622
MUR 4623
MUR 4629
MUR 4636
MUR 4637
MUR 4639
MUR 4641
MUR 4644
MUR 4651
MUR 4653
MUR 4656
MUR 4657

p1'' 797
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Zn the Matter of

Unforcint Priority Agenda Docint! Mo. 197-77

I, Marjorie W. umns, recording secretary for the

Federal 31@oction Comission executive session on December 2.

1997, do hereby certify/ that the Coissi1on took the follow-

ing actions with respect to Agrend Doc- int Mo 197-77:

1. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Dec]Line to open a MURt, close the
tile effective Decmer 15. 1997/,
and approve the appropriate letters
in the followng maotters:

1. DAD 96L-11

3. DAD 97L-10
4. DAD 97L-16
5. Pre-MUR 312
6. Ire-MUD 343

7. Ire-MUD 347
S. ire-MU! 348
9. Ire-MU! 349
10. Ire-MU! 350
11. Ire-MUD 355

3. Take no action, close the tile effective
December 15, 1997, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following
matters:

MUD 4283
MUD 4341
KU! 4402
MD 4435
MqUR 4439

7.
8.
9.
10.

MUDR 4442
MUDR 4444
)(UD 4445
)(UR 4446
MUDR 4447

(cont4 rued)



Vewa3.Ltom CcnlelosCOtU.Eastloas Agenda Do omt:
100. 197-.77

eer2, 1997

NUN 4449)NUN 4453
NUN 4454
NUN 4459)
NUN 4474
NUNt 4477
NUN 4461
NUNt 4465
NUN 446
NUN 4494
NUNl 4495
NUN 4496
NUN 4497
NUN 4510
NUN 4511
NUN 4514
NUN 4515
NUN 4521
NUNl 4525
NUN 4527
NUN 4536
NUN 4540
NUN 4542
NUN 4552
NUN 4554

36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

NUN 4556
NUN 4562
NUN 4564
mNN 4567
NUN 4569
NN456
NUN 4590
UN 4600
NUN 4612
NUN 4615
NUN 4616
NUN 4620
NUN 4622
NUN 4626
NUN 4629
NUN 4636
NUN 4637/
NUN 4639
NUN 46421
NUN 4644
NUN 4651
NUN 4653
NUN 4656
NUN 4657

and Thomae voted affirmsatively for the deciiton.

Attest :

Se retary of the ComJ~usion

.'augea

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22I.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.



~FEDIERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WAWCT0O4. ODC 304*3

December IS, 1997

Ted Maes, Exctv Directo
tional Repumlicin Conpeasona Committee

320 Firt Street S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUIR 4536

Dear Mr. Maness.

On Otoer2,199, the Federa Election Comniuion reeie the copar filed by
Mari Cino allegngB certain violatioms of the Federa Election Cinnpugn Act of" 1971, as
amended (the Act').

After cosdrn the cignsmce~s oftis matte, th Couuinisumercised its
pnosecutorial discrio to ake no actin m the . This osse n evahed oId ctveb/
relative to other nmuous on the Comsso's docket In ligh .1 the inbionl on the rgcrd
the relative siagmceo dthe case, and th~e anmm otime IIto he lau the Coummission
deerinedlto close its file in thisnmateroun December 15, 1997. This matte will beom paert
of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to see judicial review of'the Commission's dismissal of"
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g~aX8).

Sincerely,

F. Andrew-Turki
Supervison' Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
WAS41NCTON. D C N141b3

FEDEAL ec~ I 1, 1997

shile w. Nelson Tresuer
Elln Tauschr fo Conrs
333 Caiol Mall, Suit 1425
Sacramntmo, CA 938114

RE: MUR 4536

Iem Ms. Nelson:

On October 30, 1996, the Federa Election Commission nntifiad you of a complain
alleging certai violations of the Federa Election Campaign Act of" 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complain was enclosed wit tit notfcain

After considering the circumstanes of this matte, the Commission exrie its
pweuoildsrto o tak no acio aimst Ellen Trmr for Cones aid) ma
traue. This cas was evaluated objetivel r.latve to oher matr on the Coumaion's
docket In light of the inwato on the recor, elative signfcac of the ome, and the
aowa of time that hs elpsd the Comsso deeme to close its file in th~e matter on

December 13, 1997.

The cofdentilit prvs of 2 U.S.C. I 437W(a)(12) no loge apply and thi mater
is now public. In addition, alwug the complete file must be plce on the piMbic record
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following cestitication of the Commisson's vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
receiv.ed.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telepon number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Supervisry Ttoey

Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
WA$tPNTON. ODC 2043)W FDERALDecember 15, 1997

The Hooal Ellen 0. Tascber
5611! Highlad Road
Pleasanton CA 945SS

RE: MU 4536

Dear Ms Tauce

On October 30, 1996, the Federal lection Commnission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A cp
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

Aerconsiderng the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised it
prosectoril discretio to take no action against yOu. This case was evaluated obetvely
relative to other nmters on the Commission's docket In light of the information ou te record,
the relative significane of the case, and the amount of time that has elasd the Commission
determined to close its file in the matter on December 13, 1997

The confideatialit provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437%~aX 12) no loge a and this matter
is now pulic. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time followin certification of the Comssot vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional maerials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC m!1i

December IS, 1997

The Honorable Ellea 0. Tausher
United States House of Repreenatves
1440 Longot House Office Building
Washngon D.C. 20515..5914

RE: MUR 4336

Dear Ms. Tauscher

On toe 30, 1996, the Federal Eleto Commission notified you of a copant
alleging certain viltin of the Federal Election Campig Act of 1971, as amtended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed -ith that notification.

Afe€onsiderin the circumtne of this matter, the Commission exercised its
proscutouia discretion to take no acio ais you. This case was evaluated objetiel
relative to other mtters on the Comsso's docket in light of the information on the recrd
the relative significance of the cas, and the amount of time tut has elpsd the Commiio
determined to close its file in the matter on December i5, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. I 437s~aX 12) no lone appl thdis matte
is now pulic. In adiin altoug the coplt file mut he plce on the publi recrdn
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following ce~rtification of the Coniisis vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or lega maeras to appear o the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record pro to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

F. Andrew T~ev
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
WS3NTO64 DC ;IO*13

December 13, 1997

Jam W. McKeehan
Vce Prsdn and General Counsel
sipuit roetis Inc.
6612 Own Drive
Pleasuzio, CA 94588

RE: MUR 4536

Dear Mr. McKeelmn:

On! October 30, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaig Act of 1971, as amnded. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After coniderin the cicustne of'this mater, the Commision exercied its
rci orial discretio to take n im pi mnt Signaur Properties Inc. Tis ease was

evs,lmd objectvely relaive to nter nasers on thne Commission's doke In light of the
iefnrmtio on the rerd the reatv siwai ccm of the case, ,ad the unosm of time that has
elpsd, the Commissio detrmnemd to dose its file in the matter on Deeme 1S, 1997.

The confide~ntiaity prvsin of 2 U.S.C. 9 43711aXI 2) no loge apl mnd this matter
is now publc. In addition, ahhough the coplt file must be place on th public reor
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or legal merials to apear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional matterials, any permissible submissions b'ill be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

/

F. Andrew Turleyf
Supervisory Attdrney
Central Enforcement Docket



UFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHW4tON. DC ¢"*3

Deceme 13, 1997

James C. Ohietmett, ChiefExecutive Officer

6612 Own Drive
Plasantn CA 9458

RE: MUR 4336

Drar Mt. Ghiedmett:

On Ocoe 30, 1996, the Federal Eleto Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging ceutain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amned. A copy
of the compaint was encloe with that notifiaton

After considerng the cicusane of this matter, the Commissio exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no actio agaist you This cue ws evahato objciwl
relaive to other matr on the Commijssion's docket in ligha ofthe inonto one ecorxd,

detrmine to close its fie in the mtter o December 13, 1997.

The confideuiiality ,mwisions of2 U.S.C. f 437g(aXI12) no loge ap and thisute
is now pudlic, in addiion although the comnplet file must he placed on the public record
wihn30 dys this coul occur at any time followin centfiation of the Corunission w .
If you wish to sumi any fatctual or legal nmail to appear on the public record pla do so
as soon as possile. While the file may be placed on the public record pioer to receipt of you
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record tia-n
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew T urley
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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